HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING
PLEASE NOTE START TIME

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B

TUESDAY 13 MARCH 2007 at 19:00 HRS
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Lister, Mughal and Peacock (Chair)

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. URGENT BUSINESS:
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 8 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:
A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

5. MINUTES: (PAGES 5 - 8)
To approve the minutes of the previous meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committee B
held on 19 September 2006, and 3 October 2006 (attached).

6. POLISH FOOD AND WINE, 78A TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD N17 (SEVEN SISTERS

WARD): (PAGES 9 - 54)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of the sale of
alcohol.



7.  KITAP EVI, 410 HIGH ROAD N17 (BRUCE GROVE WARD): (PAGES 55 - 86)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of the sale of
alcohol, regulated entertainment, and late night refreshment.

8. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Co-ordinator
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916

225 High Road Wood Green Fax: 020 8489 2660

LONDON N22 4QH nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.qgov.uk

5 March 2007



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Page 5 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 19 SEPTEMBER 2006

Councillors Lister, Beacham and Patel
Apologies Councillor

Also Present: Councillor

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCB09.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Cllr Peacock who was substituted for by
Cllr Patel. Apologies were received from Cllr Mughal who was
substituted for by Cllr Beacham.

LSCB10.| URGENT BUSINESS:

There were no items of urgent business

LSCB11.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCB12.| SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:

LSCB13.| MINUTES:

The minutes of Licensing Sub B held on 20 June 2006 were approved.

LSCB14.| THE RED HEDGEHOG, 255-257 ARCHWAY ROAD N6 (HIGHGATE
WARD):

The Sub-Committee was informed that this application had been
withdrawn.

LSCB15.| EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC:

It was resolved that the press and public be excluded as the following
agenda item concerned information relating to a named individual.

LSCB16.| APPLICATION FOR A PERSONAL LICENSE UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003.

The applicant had made an application under the provisions of the
Licensing Act (2003) for a personal licence to sell alcohol. He had
undergone the required training for this licence.

However, the applicant had an unspent conviction. The conviction was
for a relevant offence (drink driving). He had been convicted of drink
driving in 2002 and had been fined £200 and banned for driving for 12




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 19 SEPTEMBER 2006

months (later reduced to 9). The Metropolitan Police therefore had
lodged an objection to the application.

Furthermore, on one part of the licensing form, it was indicated that the
applicant had no relevant convictions even though the drink driving
conviction was mentioned elsewhere. The applicant responded that the
form had been completed for him by Positive Licensing Ltd, as he was
not that fluent in English. He said the error was a clerical error by
Positive Licensing.

The Sub-Committee resolved that:

e Having heard the evidence, including the objection from the
police service, the Sub-Committee did not consider it necessary
for the promotion of the crime prevention objective to reject the
application and, therefore, the licence is to be granted.

LSCB17.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

There were no items of urgent business.

Clir J Patel

Chair




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 3 OCTOBER 2006

Councillors Peacock, Beacham, and Patel
Apologies Councillor Mughal and Dobbie

Also Present: Councillor

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCB18.| APOLOGIES

Apologies were received from Clir Mughal who was substituted for by
Clir Beacham.

Apologies were received from Cllr Dobbie who was substituted for by Clir
Patel.

LSCB19.| URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCB20.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCB21., SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The Chair explained the procedure for Licensing hearings under the
Licensing Act 2003 to the applicant and the objectors.

LSCB22.| APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - SALONICA CAFE, 1
GRAND PARADE, GREEN LANES, LONDON N4 1JX

The Licensing Officer (Ms Barrett) introduced the report relating to the
application for a new premises licence to serve late night refreshment
until 5am lodged on behalf of the Salonica Café. There would not be
being alcohol served at the premises.

The applicant submitted late evidence to the hearing, in the form of a
letter from J & H Licensing Consultants. The evidence was accepted by
the Chair and tabled.

The objectors addressed the meeting. They were concerned about noise
being emitted from the lightwell near the café’s outside toilets. Those
living in the flats above the café and above the jewellers’ next door were
disturbed by noise at night-time.

Mr Sygrave, on behalf of the Ladder Community Safety Partnership,
informed those present that there had also been objections voiced by the




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 3 OCTOBER 2006

3 ward councillors and by the local MP. He also mentioned that, previous
meetings of Licensing Sub-Committees, had refused late licenses on
several occassions for areas between the railway bridge and Turnpike
Lane.

The applicant mentioned that his clients tend to be older men. Many
were over 50. As such, he stated they were unlikely to cause
disturbances. He said that noise pollution in the area was often caused
by others who were standing in the street and milling around, not by his
customers. He also stated that he would not be playing music. In his
opinion, the noise generated by the café would thus not be great.

Clir Patel enquired as to whether the premises was currently open late.
The applicant stated that, as the premises did not serve alcohol, until the
2003 Act came into effect there were no licensing rules restricting his
opening hours and so he sometimes kept the premises open until late.

Concern was expressed about the outdoor toilet area and the fact the
back door of the café was kept open to allow access to this. This was
thought to be a major reason why noise was being transmitted. The
officer from Noise Team present at the meeting concurred.

RESOLVED:

Having considered the representations made, the Sub-Committee
resolved to grant the application subject to the closing time being 2 am
on every night.

As an informative, the Sub-Committee urges the applicant to take
measures to enclose the way to the toilet area to prevent the
transmission of noise. Up until the toilet area is enclosed, then the door
must be kept closed except for access purposes.

In addition, there is a condition that the applicant complies with the
provisions of the operating schedule.

Councillor JAYANTI PATEL

Chair




Page 9 Agenda ltem 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item 6

Page No. 1

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence POLISH FOOD AND WINE, 78A TOTTENHAM
HIGH ROAD, LONDON, N17 6JU

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected Sczven Sistees l

1. Purpose

To consider an application by HACI KORKUT to provide a licensable activity in the
form of the sale of Alcohol.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne............... /47 o Z(Z;{M
Assnstant Dlrector Enforcement Serwces
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: POLISH FOOD AND WINE, 78 HIGH ROAD, TOTTENHAM LONDON N17 6JU

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 10

Page No. 2

5. REPORT

Background

5.1 Application by HACI KORKUT for a Premises Licence in respect of POLISH
FOOD AND WINE, 78 TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD, LONDON, N17 6JU under the
Licensing Act 2003.

5.2  Details for a new Premises Licence - APP 1
Opening Hours for Public
Sunday to Saturday 24 00HOURS
Sale of Alcohol

Sunday to Saturday 24 00HOURS

Licensing Objectives

Prior to making this application, we have had regard to the boroughs licensing
policy, along with the section 182 guidance and the licensing Act 2003.

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All
reasonable steps will be taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive
impact upon the local environment and its residents at all times.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

» CCTV system shall be installed and maintained at all times. Recordings
will be kept securely for a minimum of 31 days and made available to the
police on request.

* Notices shall be clearly displayed at all times advising customers that
CCTV is in operation.

* Red care or similar panic alarm systems to be installed and maintained at
all times.

e The applicant will take all reasonable steps to ensure that crime and/or
disorder does not occur on the premises.

* Any incidences of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be
reported to the police.



Page 11

Page 3
5.4 Public Safety

» Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers
(H20 and CO2), internally illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke detector and
emergency lighting.

e All emergency exits will remain clearly marked at all times.

e Emergency escape routes will be kept free of obstruction at all times.

5.5 Public Nuisance

All Customers are asked to respect neighbours and leave quietly. Notices will
clearly displayed reminding customers to leave quietly.

5.6 Child Protection
e Clear and prominent notices to be displayed reminding customers that
alcohol cannot be served to persons under the age of 18.
e All members of staff at the premises shall seek credible photographic proof
of age evidence from any person who appears to be under the age of 18
years and who is seeking to purchase alcohol. Such credible evidence, which
shall include a photograph of the customer, will either be a passport,
photographic driving licence or Proof of Age card a “PASS” logo.
6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible Authorities:
6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police
The Police have made comments regarding this application —-App 2
6.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have no objections to this application
Food Team
Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application



6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 12

Page 4
Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have no objection to this application.

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application.

Interested Parties

Objections have been received from residents. App 3
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £190.00



Page 13

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



,,,,,,, \ A o — P ’ ~
J ' \ \ R - >
St .Ignatw\s . \ \\ ! © Crown Copyright LB Haringey LA086@1 ZOQ

Enforcement Service

Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green
London

N22 8LE

HARINGEY COUNCIL &8

Environmental Control

Scale: 1.648




Page 15

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We HACIKORKUT
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
78 TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD

Post town | London ' Post code N15 6JU

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £5100

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i.  as a limited company please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership please complete section (B)
ii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

Oooogog

d) a charity please complete section (B)




Page 16

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
. . Day Month Year
?
When do you want the premises licence to start? [M1CTo0]2]2 [0[0]7]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month Year

you want it to end? LI I T T TTT]




A

Page 17

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Indoors O

Outdoors ]

Both

O

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thur

lays (please read

Fri

Sat

Sun /




C

Page 18

Indoor sporting events

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidarice note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur
the column’on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 19

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors D
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
\

Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun

[




G

Page 20

Performances of

dance

Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place g
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors 0
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
§
v X
Tue / e
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read gdidance note 4)
Thur /
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
/the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
Sun

11




Page 21

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Indoors ]
Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please g'ﬁe further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue /
Wed /State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
7] making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat / guidance note 5)
Sun

13




K

Page 22

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be/indoors or Indoors 0
outdoors or both ~ please tick

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors 0

Both ]

Tue

Wed

Thur
(please read gyidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facllltles for entertamment of a similar

Sun

15




Page 23

M
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises [

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

uidance note 6 Off the

g ) premises bJ

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)
N/A

Tue | 00:00 |00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

Thur | 00:00 | 00:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri | 00:00 |o00:00 |N/A

Sat | 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

HACI KORKUT

Address

78A TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD
LONDON

Postcode N15 6JU

Personal Licence number (if known)
APPLICATION IN PROGRESS

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

17




Page 24

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Prior to making this application, we have had regard to the boroughs licensing policy, along with
the Section 182 guidance and the Licensing Act 2003.

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV system shall be installed and maintained at all times. Recordings will be kept securely
for a minimum of 31 days and made available to police on request.

Notices shall be clearly dispal at all times advising customers that CCTV is in operation.
Red care or similar panic alarm system to be installed and maintained at all times.

The applicant will take all reasonable steps to ensure that crime and/or disorder does not occur
on the premises.

Any incidences of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the
Police.

c) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (H20 and CQO2),
internally illuminated fire exit signs, a smoke detector and emergency lighting.

All emergency exits will remain clearly marked at all times.

Emergency escape routes will be kept free of obstruction at all times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All customers are asked to respect neighbours and leave quietly. Notices will clearly displayed
reminding customers to leave quietly.

e) The protection of children from harm

19




Page 25

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Samuel Lewis

Positive Business Consultancy and Training

90 Green Lanes

Post town | London Post code [ N16 9EJ

Telephone number (if any) | 020 7241 3636

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
mkilic@positiveaboutbusiness.co.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




Page 26

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

HACI KORKUT

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of FIA TOTTENHAM HiGH ROAN -
LonDdord
N1S 63U

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

[ftype of application]
by

HACI KORKUT

[name of applicant]

N[/

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

POLISH FOOD AND WINE

78 TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD
LONDON

N15 6JU

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]



Page 27

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

HACL KORKUT -

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
POLISH FOOD AND WINE
78 TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD
LONDON
N15 6JU

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

Personal licence issuing authority

Lonbon BoRoucH OF  HARINGEY

.............................................................. [ . o

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

//oht. /7%"—‘

Signed

Name (please print)

Date (6™ TANDARY Yoot



Page 28

o resm———
= shelf
: 2
g
2 L | OUTSIDE
EEXIT
=
; q
b’ @ shelf
p——" A
2
2
s
6
18
[=]
o
e
&
< 8
=] %
o
21
:
veg. and\fuit
Lo display shelf
=
! veg.display shelf
|
Yforecourt forecourt
b e e e e e e e e e
public pavement public pavement
Ocm 25’)0 @ gﬂo om

public pavement

public pavement

public pavement

LEGEND

WC AREA

LIQUOR SHELF
FRIDGES
WINE SHELF

7—7]- AMBIT OF LICENSED
PREMISES

B<f SAFETY LIGHTS

[S] SMOKE DETECTOR

£2 CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

9 LT. WATER FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

s20 FIRE ESCAPE KEEP
CLEAR

sz INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED
FIRE ESCAPE SIGN
(BS 5266)

FIRE BLANKET

0 FAN eits

4) FIRE ALARM BELL

® BREAK GLASS MANUEL
ALARM CALL-POINT

FIRE DOOR

78
POLISH TOTTENHAM HIGH ROAD

FOOD AND WINE | LonpoN
N15 6JU

PROPOSED
GROUND FLOOR

SCALE : 1/100@A4 DATE :22/09/06

REF. NO : 22092006-01

PoOsITIVE

business consultancy&training

90 Green Lanes LONDON
N16 9EJ

Tel : 020 7241 3636(4line)

www.act2003.com




Page 29

APPENDIX 2

POLICE REPRESENTATION



RESTRICTED (when completed)

MG 11 (T)
WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)
Statement of Gareth Coffey PC 235YR...................... URN: 01 YR 06
Age ifunder 18 Over18............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18"y Occupation: Police Staff ...
This statement (consisting of: ....5...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, 1 shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIZNALUTE. et Date:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply wiltness details on rear)

This is a further statement with regards to Police and community objections for the forthcoming application for
the sale of Alcohol at ‘Polish Food and Wine’ 78 High Road, Tottenham, N15 by Mr Haci Korkut.

Since the last hearing the problems associated in and around the Wargrave vicinity have not gone away and if
anything are worse than ever. The Safer neighbourhood team I am apart of does not have the capacity resource
wise to deal with the low level anti social behaviour being displayed by the members of the Polish Community.
This is clearly evidenced by one of the local residents who has kept a diary of all anti social behaviour since the

last hearing. The diary covers the area at the top of Wargrave Avenue from High Road 10 No 10 Wargrave.

21% November(Date of rejection)

Drunk Eastern European males vomiting in the street which has not been cleared up. This has now began to
attract rats and pigeons.

Large groups purchasing alcohol and using the road as a meeting place, throwing rubbish in the form of glass

bottles, cans and uneaten food on the pavements and in the gardens on a regular basis.

3" December between 9-11pm

Outside Nol Wargrave, three men and two girls drinking alcohol and smoking and snorting drugs.

6" December
Man lying in the front garden of No 3 Wargrave, could not tell if he was dead or drunk however next day found

out he was blind drunk and had vomited all over the front garden.

Signature: o Signature witnessed by: e

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)




RESTRICTE}Y (when completed)

Page 2 of 5

Continuation of Statement of ~ Gareth Coffey PC 235YR................ e

10" December

Five men drinking and asking passers by on the High Road for money. Some people gave these males money and
they were again seen to purchase strong alcohol with there funds from the shop. Two of these men were then seen
to enter the alleyway which has a gate on in Wargrave. They left a few minutes later and were seen pulling up

there lower clothing.

15" December 6am

Outside No 5 Wargrave, Eastern European males noisily walking up and down the road drinking strong alcohol.

17" December 8pm
Eastern European males with carrier bags full of alcohol fighting outside the residents house. The males were
shouting and swearing. One of these males was later seen urinating from the pavement into the front garden of No

6 Wargrave. The resident was too afraid to confront the male.

19" December 7am

Resident woken up by Eastern European males shouting outside Polish Food and Wine. Four males were outside
the premises throwing empty cans of alcohol along Wargrave.

Later on in the day the same males were seen slumped outside No 10 Wargrave with 3 bags of alcohol. These

males were ‘Paraletic” and shouting at members of the jewish Community who were walking along the street.

21% December 3pm

Group of approx 15 Eastern European males congregated outside Polish food and Wine. Most of these males
were drunk and abusive to passing members of the public. They were asking people for money and then buying
alcohol from the shop at the top of Wargrave.

On this occasion they were moved on by officers but then returned at 10pm where they stayed until approx 3am.
There behaviour was extremely loud and many of them ended up fighting in the street. When they eventually left

there was approx 50-60 empty cans and vomit all over the pavement.

28" December 8am
Two Eastern European males sleeping on the pavement on Wargrave. Next to them was vomit and a large

quantity of empty cans.

Signature: . Signature witnessed by: ...

2003(1)



RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 3 of §

Continuation of Statement of  Gareth Coffey PC 235YR.......... e

29" December between 5pm — 2am

Large group of Eastern European males loitering outside the shop, all of them seemed drunk. Two of these males
were seen to openly urinate along the pavement next to Polish Food and Wine. Another male entered the alleyway
which had the gate shut. He left a few minutes later fixing his jeans. The resident checked the alley and found a
large quantity of empty cans and more disturbingly excrement and fresh urine all over the floor. The resident

describes the smell as ‘unbearable’.

3" January 2007 — 8pm
Two Eastern European Males drunk and holding cans in the middle of the road of Wargrave obstructing passing
motor vehicles then shouting and intimidating the drivers. One of these males was seen to openly urinate in the

middle of the road.

8" January 5am

Two Eastern European Males and two females congregated outside the shop drinking cans. They were shouting
and singing in the street. The same group were again seen at 1 lam with three carrier bags full of Alcohol. This
group was later joined by another six Eastern European Males who carried on drinking and shouting throughout

the night. The empty cans were just left on the pavement rolling down the street.

I 2the January 8:30pm

An Eastern European Male collapsed in the garden of No 6 Wargrave. Woken up by a resident and the male
began to vomit all over the garden and the pavement. He then picked up a carrier bag next to him containing
Polish alcohol and immediately began to drink again. He walked off from the resident shouting in Polish and

began to loiter outside Polish Food and Wine with another group of males.

17" January lam

Resident woken by large disturbance in the street. Witnessed approx 15 Eastern European Males throwing empty
cans of alcohol at each other. One of these males was then witnessed defecating the pavement outside Polish Food
and Wine. The excrement was then kicked by another one of the males onto the wall. At 9am the excrement was
still there and had dried and was causing another unbearable smell in the area.

Later this day at 7pm another group of Eastern European Males were congregated outside the shop drinking,

shouting and swearing until 2am.

Signature: Signature witnessed by: ...

2003(1)




RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 4 of 5

Continuation of Statement of ~ Gareth Coffey PC 235YR ... ..

21* January Spm — 9pm
Males seen urinating on the wall next to Polish Food and Wine. These males stayed in the vicinity heavily

drinking alcohol from the shop on the corner. All the empty cans were thrown on the floor in Wargrave.

23" January 7am

Resident again woken by Eastern European Males shouting and swearing in the street. All the males were holding
cans of Polish alcohol. One of these males was seen to climb into a front garden and attempt to sleep. He was
awoken by the resident who he began to shout at in Polish and threw his empty can at in anger.

This same male was seen 10minutes later urinating over the wall in the same garden.

25" January 8pm

Large group of Eastern European Males drinking cans outside Polish Food and Wine. These males seen harassing
passers by for money and then buying alcohol from the shop on the corner opposite Polish Food and Wine. Four
full carrier bags were purchased which the group managed to last until just 10pm. Then the same fighting and

shouting carried on until approx lam.

The resident goes on to state that a great number of Eastern European males are consistently still congregating in
and around the top end of Wargrave where Mr Korcut is again applying for his alcohol licence. It would appear
that the standards of Hygiene and behaviour these males are displaying are not acceptable. As a member of the
local Safer Neighbourhood Team I have also noticed the continued anti social behaviour being displayed by these
males and have on numerous times had to spend time moving these obviously drunk males on. I have also noticed
the extremely strong smell of Urine in and around the Polish Food and Wine shop which has without a doubt
worsened in recent months.

[ have also noticed excrement smeared on the walls and across the pavement outside the shop which is always
next to empty cans of Polish alcohol.

As before this application is opposed by numerous members of the community and is fully supported by the

Officers from the Safer neighbourhood team located at St Ann’s Police Station.

Since the last hearing my team have been consistently receiving complaints on a now daily basis from members
from our community with regards to the Anti social behaviour being displayed by the members of the Polish
Community around the Wargrave Avenue vicinity. As before this is being caused mainly by young males which
is a direct result of the Alcohol constantly being supplied to them by these types of premises, with the owners

displaying no regard to the dramatic impact this is having on the lives of our community.

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by: .

2003(1)



RESTRICT LD (when completed)

Page 5 of §

Continuation of Statement of ~ Gareth Coffey PC 235YR

As before our residents feel completely intimidated by these groups who are constantly shouting and threatening
members of the community around Wargrave Avenue, N15. They have on a number of times been found sleeping
in gardens These males have also been seen wandering in the middle of the road completely oblivious to the
dangers of passing vehicles.

As I stated at the last hearing the Alcohol and Drug misuse within this community has been set as a main priority
to be dealt with for us and I feel that allowing an application for the sale of Alcohol at ‘Polish Food and Wine’ 78
High Road, Tottenham, N15 would be a huge set back not only to the community but also the Police force who
are having to spend much needed resources and time in dealing with these drunk males. We feel still that at

present there are sufficient outlets in the area around Wargrave Avenue for these males to purcase there alcohol.

Signature: . Signature witnessed by:

2003(1)



Page 35

APPENDIX 3

RESIDENTS REPRESENTATION



Page 36

FIHARINGEY COUNCILE | |

H

ENUIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE |  — | f\j SRR ""““*\ e
3 1 JAN 2007 -

Lowe gﬁ%& HEBHRDN2ZBLE 2l \ — <

e,

H
‘»,,@QNE &, v{xﬁ Km \g/ TS vy B [

el \;ng‘wm: T = e \ e LN e S

o j e, i
W% ijim k’:«. 2, % % ‘f&‘:\f\ﬁ%‘\ = Cﬁi’\;ﬁ C‘Vs;a{”\‘s, \h‘i i §\“§:«_ Z

wwiwri’ﬁ “:““”\\Q“%g\“x 3‘?@«\@«@@\% Niw-:}

o

= - k
11\ D e e YO v @i T~ ., thes «© &i?:gw}\ N T ‘cxz;{

N p o
e L emesha | \ 5 thg,mmwgs%, .

;T%:?s:{ib O LR O A i“ Ve EHCEn, O e ©n *wﬁ%{m M‘K WM\ETB T e 20 \'%w”‘“m‘ﬂ%iw

L “"\k\ e R s %ffmm”%a?m e*:%i ! X‘“ - e a2, e “F\ e /\T*;"*’

3

\‘\mﬁ\% »waukucxﬁ\mﬁ;% A T s e '\‘“@’éﬁ\; ,,cw%g m‘%“\ o ﬂ LT i \ng
f?.ﬁ@:b@ s\wﬁ;ﬁa‘ e \ s o & %‘ o T, %,a;gxs,{”"grri{« e :}w 3 <=b Cars I Oy nally 4

M{@ Ty j *i‘; ng: 3 -y P R R N \C“"e'\/\ c’w\ q&&gya ,,,,j'k‘z? et S ’,

N N\

e R ow 7 s e \\@@“\u& W ™~

W\ - ROy e s e e "%fw T7ERMER Oy TR e SEReiTe LT Consy
\ Y

n \%\"‘5‘&\ ”?x:"“:f:i; e ‘\ %%Q e W e ;g NP Y é;‘e%*\w;\a%x%?&@ Q;}csi

:f?&%%m!m%& e @}sc T s — \ T\ g—\%x_d égi e M@;m

T, Sew EmiN S *::!g:s res T e {‘.35 e %’"‘k e s }\"C%“‘“\f\ &i}&‘s: -

T ’ Y %\ o =S = N Q}

o g& f‘g:;‘s i{@x MK%\@%&%‘»@} ATy ek é’?&,, s, € e vEn eni %;,S&,u&% oé{ W«Qw

"“SY"‘M:B*{‘?_:; %kcx‘iééu EeS L et et s = ;:;;i‘uw oy Txe \C‘ t&%% m‘\ i::*;\ e\ﬁi&,,,%
Sl \é’s)e«m“%ﬂ\céeg/ ws@g Tlles o o ?*é&;,% i*’s S Cma&m‘la&gg\ fr,_ﬂi \i“cwg‘(g&; . /}Wmcimw
S
\.Wm)%‘. VA%M A% ‘L‘“’*“KEQWMLQ\ G, _r o K < O, t‘ﬁ%f’% \CH,(, e S C““}x M¥L§%ﬁ-ﬂ .
il (S
CLE s e mﬂ%«e f’”‘% m‘\k('«&’\ \*“'Z:si::u \é\uw‘i&“m&g” , “\ e }*X§%{§M% ;:»%_ E:;&ﬂ\% o “\3
% e R "32':,);; \‘a oS e T m@v@_{ oy Mﬁ»m\cié:@%ng ik%a;,_ ew&;‘x
Ty N\
X—l““ @\:,;ﬁ“;, s, =% e /x \’k\ S S Q‘SEC?‘%. f\a%aiﬁf“’? @tﬁ&,em A

T By

‘\
TeEs \,\x\‘\‘f t% Cw&’*"m\\ o

e,

o

C‘“_N\Cifgt 22,8 TR e s e 4 3,\ \Ek

} giz

A \w»éi..g. e LA sadn.. e ae T ‘T{“‘“’%é

TH el s S cwmes), e S, xﬁ?”‘%‘xs«x\‘@b i@:& \f/{\éaw%?ﬁa \E&“"\dﬂ‘ &’%Q&*"f> W

.

Voo o ’3{‘3‘“’“‘?"‘ ﬁﬁmw X st \lea :%Q\ N @mmﬁw @%}ﬁ e mﬁwﬁ?‘%\.\
CE e X‘*ig EE i \\-&Cﬁ ;%"‘M“l“!%@ W T e }A‘?\é“w\ : T ng;“\),%a%c‘:\?{%@ e ‘%’Q |

fi@«?@ %&Mm <~i_"€“‘k ‘wa.&,‘ (“‘}, mm\;ﬁ @é%t:mdgﬁg ‘%{b%&s\? i\&m@x

A
<k v s e @J:}‘ <t < Qggmg&&%« nﬁ@\ S | S \ﬁf‘*m Noneose chaihe
-\



Page 37

% s;g;_‘cvi\ T I d\::%‘{‘""&ﬂ ST Ty %%Q‘é i\ ﬁ%ﬁ;@k

?ﬂw\é«,_e R 5 B © emte | Nweo o

‘ w\’“}\fumv& N c:% Nest-omesos, osd
\\%ﬁ&ﬁ\& a2yt s N M\F -»i\fm-w o %‘:ﬁ.\rw%,& %ws\m o
—\ WC\\EJW “\’;’Ccﬁ“‘% & = ‘\“%’“\W% %:‘&“’**

= == Srhes o T

<\ _ K Y

%
\ A o \

m&w%\ Ty —es \\ —»»}%Q S S N
- i

g

{ Lr\\ A AR T i\

TS ’f‘:} b 07 s e € * le~ S o = E‘%t,zsf‘f; R T \5&“32 IO =N \5:3:\} Leo e {N\\
s ‘?Mi‘?i,“f‘i{“\\,w; A =L e s\ AL %‘5& “{z‘-\f‘f Cgn =N The ce

e edeno i \§ AN e “t}i;s;am L o o , TReekh <l \gﬁ*"s? Q\N‘ EA A
; \ Y fx
<Tmo4 . ) N



Page 38

)/ \1’

Mes. s nvacAr) - ,gff{f,« gL /’?e;%ga
/%Mf £i~ ~ /éz /g/;/(;/ L oz
BHARINGEY COUNCILE o Q?;/Mg (;%/2;//

EBVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE reSyyyy
S & & /57/

RECEIVED

3 1 JAN 2007

CIVIC GENTRE HIGHRD N228LE| (/.
/L//'N >7 / - ff /
g&é&fy f%zf;/%;{?g&//; .
“”‘i{ 'ﬁf 7 vf’ / a:f.afcf Véiz‘f/ V;ﬁ‘?ﬁ:ﬁ -

7 y /2’5” > f/j 5
%@2 _/C;éc:f"é ;‘ / 8 L 5ES, %’/ 5.
TS ; J{; é/; 5;“/2' S e .
AP ,fz,/f S Sl f*%r (s o
‘”Q" @éj C gj;f% wé ,g'aza/? fi{é cH_
Mfg/f;/w%/&ﬁ //:g, gw‘” ; Rl {4 2y /éﬁ A
ﬁfzigg/ il e fwé/
Z ‘f{ﬁgﬁaﬂé /Z“/{é//g s /{’%ﬁ%f ;
%\fgifg fb/f»/@ fz//{:/f‘ X

e

L @z:fz
' &/ s /ﬁ,%%

%{f; 5/@,3/;’;5‘/’{ o
CH LS % A A ﬁ; < <% /M e /fg;/'/
fﬁi/f%/f i c;/ 77 Mg/f 7 ﬁ e ,/%;%sf”

j 52;?2 &/&/g
;%» Z Ll

@55/ /iwwz/ o & Q

”\‘S,.




7

¢ 2 : i A »
[ f gf)f‘ ¢ Agi oL

D A
St L S

o va«%ﬂ LT )g&

} 5 25 3 £
(vl B @Ay

(e




Page 40

Moshe Samuel
36 Wargrave Avenue
London N15 6UD
020 8809 9799

February 1, 2007

Ms. D. Barrett
Licensing Team
Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8LE

Dear Ms. Barrett;

I 'am writing to you regarding the proposed alcohol licensing of the grocery shop at

the corner of Wargrave Aveue, & B O/ Sk She? 3% Highkite
T Tare AN IS

We, the local residents, are in strong opposition to providing this license to the shop.

Since another local shop was awarded an alcohol license, there has been a tremendous

increase in drunken and disorderly behaviour in the local area. This has proven

disruptive and dangerous, particularly as this area has a high concentration of

children.

There has also been an increase in the number of rowdy youth loitering in the
neighbourhood at all hours of night and day. They create a lot of noise, disturbing the
peace in this residential area. These youth wake up the locals late at night, and thereby
disrupt our overall quality of life.

By providing a further alcohol license within the same are, you will be drawing
further custom to this area, thereby increasing the anti-social presence in our
neighbourhood.

Therefore, we urge you not to provide an alcohol license to the local shop.

Sincerely,

Moshe Samuel



Page 41

Barrett Daliah

From: Margaret and Noel {trebur@gn.apc.org]
Sent: 06 February 2007 23:33

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to Licensing application

6 February 2007

Dear Madam/Sir

I had intended to write in and object to the following application, but although the
notice on the premises states 10 February according to the Haringey website the
consultation period appears to end on 6 February, hence this email.

There are several reasons for my objection to the application of Polish Food and Wine,
78 Tottenham High Road, N15 6JU for a 24 hour alcohol license.

I have lived on Wargrave Avenue for twenty years and have noticed a significant
increase in the number of men drinking on the street over the last year. The men, who
I understand are Polish or of other Eastern European origin, often gather at the High
Road end of the street and it can be difficult for one to pass them on the pavement.
There is already a noticeable increase in the numbers of cans and bottles, which are
then broken.

Alcohol is already easily available locally and I am concerned for more shops to sell
alcohol, and for longer periods, that there will be an increase in crime and an
increased threat to safety.

Drinking should not be taking place in the street - it should be in the pub or in the
homne.

Yours faithfully
Margaret Burr
107 Wargrave Avenue

London
N15 6TU

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email




Page 42

(/
%%i,gg;%i?g{; %{{\{}{A NC! LE ) é/aﬁfié’/wm%/{/v%
ERVIBONMENTAL SERVICES | DIRELTORATE "
s i eriiie

,j&; Z/&/C/{/L{ N f'g é

j /J%W

""" *?L?f 1o C/émié of 6@
X/j - 1Y g/wgq/ oY f/g/f &lif{f;’/{&g,w/f

=

NS
fij L}é e @ié,%%/ \c«;//s«g,f”“ g,xv« 7‘Z L‘E«é} cx =

WL "'%/f/v”%/l/ “’7L /f&«:::aif/ e [ el ~“ ~€,2’>“§/’” Z{‘w Wﬁ&“*ﬁf]

{ngjé fZ AN SE€C] ;3’“%/@ ’5’%} Zba & ;j}z{‘“ iifiﬁg‘%ﬁffiﬁf

%

o avbibalidy of plrolia

™,

Q

< Ley™ z;fyé%f (& ﬁf}g%{“f Gy &“ijé pag /. Affs/
Wl 7 {5’ Lo {i zfiué)gw’ —ts )

Ly

g EZ{ig"éitﬁ el (- :j{

el S A T LN v 5 - i’ P
L Ce Z el f bleg {:’{/)V‘*é"é?

\\

4 g T N
S Gt Loy 0
5’ re

H . e K{{", P J4 . )
5 pleret {.f/'ii%i/‘w«ﬁ/a.%f”’%,aéé%j



Page 43

10, Rostrevor Avenue,
London N15 6LR.
Ms. D. Barrett, 7
Licensing Team, ¢/
Civic Centre,
Wood Green, § =104 S
London N22 8LE. CIVIC AERMTOE inL
AR 6" February 2007
Dear Ms Barrett,

Re: Application for a licence to sell alcohol at the General Stores at 78 High Road
Ni1s

As a local customer of the General Stores at 76 High Road N15, 1 have been approached
by the proprietor, who has told me of his concern about the above application and the
adverse consequences on sales for his own shop. As you can see, No.78 is immediately
opposite his shop in Wargrave Avenue N15 facing the High Road as his does.

I agree with him that two licensed premises so close together is not desirable, not only for
business reasons from his point if view, but he also has concerns that it would encourage
a greater possibility of people consuming alcohol on the street and pavements in the
immediate vicinity of the two shops to the detriment of the well being of neighbours and
himself and his assistants.

On his behalf, I would ask your Licensing Team to reject this application. I have nothing
against the Store at No. 78 itself, which serves a very useful purpose in that it seems to
stock a rather different range of food produce and goods from that at 76 and therefore, to
a degree, the two complement each other. The sale of alcohol in premises so close
together would not.

I know the proprietor is very worried about this issue, and I should be most grateful for
your further consideration on this matter. 1 understand a decision about this application is

to be made imminently on 10™ February.

With thanks.

Yours sincerely,

Mr. T. B. Firth




Page 44

From: Mannion Lucy

Sent: 07 February 2007 15:03

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Objection to Licensing Application

Mr Dhiren Basu
2 Candler Street
London

N15 6HS

Dear Daliah,

I would like to object to the licensing application for Polski, 78 High Road N15, for the
following reasons:

1. There is a significant problem of street drinking in this area (Tottenham High
Road/Wargrave Avenue) and granting the license would risk this problem worsening.

2. This premises has been the subject of a number of complaints - concerning the storage of
waste, blocking the pavements with rubbish etc - and, as a result, | am unconvinced that the
conditions of a license would not be adhered to.

Yours sincerely,

Dhiren Basu



Page 45

oals 0.

- A
MW*J’:& [ W

3 W‘&mﬁm&%&%ﬁm‘&wﬁﬁ%

S ‘\Zx‘-\v\ fm

k ‘3‘*'5“2 RUR
6 2




Page 46




Page 47

Fg\*ﬂ\ %{éj}i e g‘; j%
Ly Hioh L= - S
{@Mu“ WS %‘fms 27 JdanwarA 27+
o Licen SN REENSY

= o ool (eSicdent. = £ Eian
W oA fo o Gt Alakal Jlence.

L S S s B . [N e S Y P S A
SnCe “ThtS D\ TOA S 4 £ % e i LA N Diea  Lr haS ey

?wwwyﬂ j<  The Shep /$a
L& FA— o z?ﬁisé ﬁf@ , ?}ﬁiiwﬁ
UFaN E «;5 j%” 1 5%5&«‘" \ sﬁlfjs,ig;%w -
e dtanken  NpiSe -
He , Lo\ (elidents
A ig’g i ‘3 &; X‘{t&* ﬁ;;,;z
obl leacs 3t SHhRasnleA

i:\
g,
-
pacs
.
=
««;‘
“\»:;»
.
#




Page 48

e




Page 49

ST REINEGERETS T e s TN T b R ey é
SN

REIJECTTS TS EORsOc T et ’E‘a i e
s UAREEE TR G ReR s WS Tens =y
«\5’:\ credioent . L iTEN R —

NReAE FREsRE =S CEANEERAEN T i

%} N CO

S e 0 L
,} 2 ;;'V /" - :
4 :} é f’;
,:; 4 7
1l (A S
L pAkee AL
A §;§ 5\§ oLe I~ /ﬂis’“g e
ot '{’}* #
%/@g :‘@fz{/ | K’g@c ,ézwwfw ’?;z;”;;{;,gg;f
4:EWM Vs {f;f{’w M/ﬁ ety gj’;ij DB & )’é

TS é,;%’;f &

‘ | py I ;‘? Y ;4 e ,
[evese e enag

[

o




Page 50

\\[\.’fE TR R sy ST RCEGAG™ETS AT e g T T by, N \

CEeanca REJELTTED RS FRESLAc e T Tew By Vot

Y
~3

Frecss UMIEE T TR Gy oy s ek |

e onici LT ENCGE —

f PR =5, AT e

3’ g%f/! wajf {ifxé;;% .

7

17/ ,«
 Sovs 7707 0l
S /gmf%f} L -

47 é:’“ ‘f L7 7
419 gigiﬁ i{éfﬁ A ?%w;;;g;?g{ W

(3 A £ o oy
w7 Eim*‘“ﬁ%«? E v




Page 51

SN TR R Uy DSURCAG™NETS A 0T Y@l T I T b N e R Nl o \

CeEhoan i REJECTED S SRS e D WA E \ RSN

R s T W L S ¥ 1 (G AT W= A r\\i\k

R A ST N O e LA E NNCE ™

NI N g - , AT RE =T, E TSN ""‘\S':D‘T N

s e

1AL Y WA NOAIUA | 22 ARGAVE. prE
Pl o 3‘) SEENIINES D)

Leane  (GT0lcu




Page 52

oo . el —
MNE TR R Oy D TRENGNEDS I s T OET b s N \

S REJECTSD e TR AT e By \{«t_‘\:ﬂ\‘\
o -~

oo VIt TR G ReA TS WS Fe, e

lhcohmien . LiTENCE —

PEEsRE =S,
AY it Latedh Ve hsf2er b |

B
\
A

SR
sz
=

———

H
H
f
:
H
i
H
i




Page 53

WNE TR ST REEGNETS Lo s TTVERT AR | e \
- B e S
CELLvmie REJESTE WOE SRR LOGCTET T e B*\ TR

Froess VWIS T T E Gy AReETS WS T e V:\\t‘\‘

llcoriei . L aTENCE —

[ Gem R FPARTRE =5, C NG s =
Gy Kon  @aYpEMiR, :

o

P y‘ . P X . % e M:} 3 PN g
el ca Blacks oo ce O lealand koo

o

TS ceen nom

{
T

5 7 AN YR G Ry




Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55 Agenda ltem 7

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 13th MARCH 2007

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT KITAP EVI, 410 HIGH ROAD N17 9JB

Report of: The Lead Officer - Licensing

Ward(s) affected BRUCE GROVE |

1.

Purpose

To consider an application by YUSUF KARTAL AND IRFAN SAHIN, to allow for THE
SALE OF ALCOHOL AND REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT AND LATE NIGHT
REFRESHMENT

2.1

Recommendations

(a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

o

Report authorised by: Robin Payne............... //%/’{%%

Assistant Directér Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3.

Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.

Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: KITAP

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 56

Page No. 2

5. REPORT

Background

5.1  Application by Mr YUSF KARTAL AND IRFAN SAHIN for a Premises License
in respect of Kitap Evi, 410 High Road, Tottenham N17 9JB, for the sale of alcohol
and regulated entertainment and late night refreshment under the Licensing Act
2003.

5.2 Details of application - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Thursday 07.00a.m - 23.00
Friday — Saturday 07.00a.m — 03.00a.m
Sunday 08.00a.m — 02.00a.m.

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Thursday 11.00a.m - 23.00
Friday- Sunday : 11.00a.m - 01.30
Regulated Entertainment

Live Music

Friday-Saturday 21.00-03.00
Sunday 21.00-02.00
Recorded music 7

Monday — Thursday 07.00 - 23.00
Friday - Saturday 07.00 - 21.00
Sunday 08.00-21.00

The Operating Schedule.
- 5.3 Crime and Disorder
Please refer to Appendix 1, part P of the application form

5.4  Public Safety

. 5.5 Public Nuisance

5.6 Child Protection



6.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 57

Page No. 3

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible Authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police - App 2

The Police have made representation that the sale of alcohol be permitted
until 1.30a.m. on Friday Saturday and Sunday nights. This has been agreed
by the applicant.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have no objection in relation to this.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer - App 3

The Fire Officer has made representation in relation to this application.
Planning Officer

Planning have made no representation on this matter.

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have no objections to this application.

Interested Parties

No letters of representation has been received against this application.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £190.00



Page 58

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 29

Car Park

;

i

L

Scale: 1:648

L

i L1l

|

© Crown Copyright LB Harihgey LA086401 12006

-

. B
/ ) = Ie)
! . — ) L m W
| f /
[ T T —— ! / Q
| @ T 2 O
~ | | o | O w
I '3 N c
L\/ . r;flyr‘mririy | H mmv
N - ..Nu S
T T et
e =
— e - < L
T TR TR R E e e L SO L T e e H
al
. m-furluvlufﬂvz“lu)uﬁvtl,ﬂ“.,} = o
O @
Siall O
I R B e
bR -
° & =
- 5 e
If:l, T ®
.,,,r r— m
| | 5
| 58§ £o 5
S£ < / Lauriston) © S © @©
Ml O F I E S o= Ll
280 [ [58306 U
= W 2 9 2P 5 0
i / D / 0L c 0T
T O / 330714 S > 9954
T — .- 3SOU55F= 52

!
L




)

Page 60 ————————————————
Seaton iy 1299 HARINGEY COUNCIL 2

Section 17

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Reference number:

T % Y e
’?uijgg’Jiwf’&}

St

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to kezp a copy of the completed form for your records

@4We

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises describad in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 20063

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description

A0 HIGH Qoap , ToTrTerNHANN

Post town Postcode rj 17 <13
Telephone number at premises(if any) 20 SESO I &L
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ A, OO, 0

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥~ yes

a) an individual or individuals* L please compiete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

i. as alimited company [_] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership ] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or [ ] please compilete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) L] please complete section (B)

(D Insert nime and address of relevant licensing suthority and its reference number {optional)
@ Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sors Lid LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controlier of HMSO.




Page 61

C) a recognised club piease complete section (B)

d) a charity please compiete section (B)

€) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

EREREENEN

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hosbital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in ] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick ¥ yes

* lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business
whichi involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

= | am making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or

- afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fillin as applicable)

Mr [oF Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [ ] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

AT O “HYUSOvF

Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year

| am 18 years old or over @/ Date of birth O | i It {% - ©

Current postal address if different from premises address
B SroTaey rHouse TROMP Tots ESTATE

Ve ety P e

Posttown L. coeimyes ol Postcode =< CSw
Daytime contact telephone number COFGSI O 25

Emal address | yusol |00 (@ notmaul ccom
(optional) = ~




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if ap&i)c%gs 62

Mr [ Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
SE S IRTAN
Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year
| am 18 years old or over " Dateofbith | ) S| O 2| 9 & G

Current postal address if different from premises address

A0 A Hic 2OeD TOTTEROrEM

Postcode pj 1=+ SR

Post town

D20 SBBVO AL

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address pook-hoose @ hawoul - oo O
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered nuiniber. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



Part 3 - Operating Schedule Page 63

Day Month _ Year

When do you want the premises licences to start? (/ V1O pos [i}f ONW, ‘:;i.

Day  Month Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) N
THE PRLEMISES COMPRISES OF A LGS Creouhod  FeoGie
Az (Piaase 2EFER To PLAN) woiTh FRONT OF
THE FRam USED NS INTereeT CAFZ Aoy THE B/CC

o o e e N
ne A RESTHLLWEANDT. - s T ool VS LUBTE s Tndl

3

- ) B s e

SodinaG: OOCS & Co's

FEONT

ComeoisitNG T 1213 ConWuwTazs Aacsd OsSen AS T

ISTECRLET -~ CEes . Thege 1S ALsSo A s ShoACo

B2 Lovtee e SEU- Coll FOOO @D Ok - ALCDHOU

D e e e ErniTS . WE SuerLy oul CusTomerS ot
DALY NELSPAPTRS BoTH  TocetsH /enGust Hnad

THEY o D

7

. - . i, g Rouy R r»r”””/ W
oo By Srodue SER eeG AR aAn Lunitice

’S. O 2oes.

St AND Py ENESOST

ReEN2 S

O VEGTOLSD CAR U THS BRrem S oseD AS

& LESTAULANMD  The Semtinxx REA R o PEOPRGE
THS (& (U AReA tEe (e woiSH To LSE Fo&,
THeE Live mnMose CATCLTPN dovne ad T Hor @D

CoLlD oD fOWsS VO SELLED RO OVERLrDG (O

CuesivnaGe T, THE oo O doorsd ik TheE

e

CAC. Qenl TCUERS LHEZE Oy THE STRRT B
PleLOouoex) o EerieL . i

THegs Ao Tuso e €3a1s AT e A, O
W SIDE. THE LESTA Lol LWHICH (BAnsS TO rtHe
CAC oCY. BT 28AZ AcoD THE ol ko T
KATONERS  WritiiCd L E™0DS FISoTnE (AL ea .
VST Pl
THLS AREs 1S STO ol SO RG
Hoor < vron C 'S
EREA oD 28AD O’ DO RESTHRCH As (TS va—y
StLenNl, e witse e TS @eEd POR. TnEET(m oG ¢
OL SraAce (Ororee & eSS

D DSeCAY D
TEMD TO ST a0 TH

~13

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA 17




What licensable activities do you intend to g%&% 1504m the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

a) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking ves, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in bax M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick v/ yes

DD@E\DDDD

HEERN

S




A

Page 65

IPlays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance note 6)

2 e Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 7
:’jf/

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for’performing pla " (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

[Fri Non-standard timings. Where yowfr/i’tend to use the premises for the
performanc plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, ple list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both

- please tlck . (please read guidance note 2) L /

Indoors [ ] Oﬂéoors ] B/g}ﬁf[]

Day] Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read }y&d;nce note 3) !ff;
P 'fff'
/ -
Tue , /
/ i
Wed
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend todse the premises for the exhibition
& of films at differe: ttlmes from those listed'in the column on the left, please list
(please read yidance note 5) #
Sat ’
Sun

LA 17




C

Page 66

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Day; Start Finish
Mon P
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor spopting events
(please read guidance note 4) '
Wed -
f; 4
Thur Non-standard tim ings. W here youw intend to use the’ premises for indoor
sporting events &t different tim ‘the column on the left,
please list (pigdse read guidance
yd
Fri
Sat '
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(piease read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick @ (please read guidance note 2)

i

Indoors [_] Qﬂidoors ] Bott;.f;[l

Day! Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please reagﬁaidance note 3) yd
e

Tue

Wed State any seasonalVariations for boxing or wrestling enter’tainmenyf
(please read guidante note 4)

Thur

Fri 7 Non-standard timings. Where you intend-tc use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertaiiment at different timesfrom those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note5)

Sat

Sun

LA 17




E

Page 67

Live music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [&}” Outdoors [ ] Both [ |

Day]| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) v
WO QOEH TO HPLD i@ Tonsineadl (N THE
CoErNGS G LIVE MuSIC. Lve oSS
- (DLl BE GERERALLY CLLTLeAl.  Tulkiskt Z‘S
ue EGeDISH  MuBle Lol ST G RSTRLNERSU
AT D CLUTE L A gensiidals Lol BasS A
InIET
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4}
Thur
Fri a1 0010200 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
L ad performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat SN
Al R[0R:00
SO (211 one2: 00

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place indocors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

indoors [~ Outdoors [ ] Both [ |

Dayi Start Finish
Mon |, .— . . ~1Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) ,
‘:fz . 3, CK,; p g s e
100 13 UOE GOISH TO Yrédy  TAD IO Luaim%ﬁj
k,g 2O E&g‘g«i‘ Qﬁjgﬁk‘évgﬁ”fi} o ‘wgk%c» M%@E@E
Tue | .. . . e etV L TES e
ey LAV e s g , UL, CustoyyE2s T Hewss ‘
CHOO A 00 WE o S e TLEy e, Dt
T kf’if;%{?:{uﬁj; LWL, Lotiue
P (S The  IzNERMNET
Wed| . _ . |~4. . |State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
O ; ‘:}Cf 28 . Q{;’ (please read guidance note 4)
NONE
Thur 510093 - co
Fri C;:Z oOlatan Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat Y | RROE
0F 00 [21:00
S g o0 |21 00

LA 17



G

Page 68

[Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both

dance - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 8) Indoors Outdoors _ Both
Day| Start Finish L] D L]
Mon Please give further detail @re (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variatioggfﬁf the performance of dance
~ 1 {please read guidance note 4)
&
Thur /
Fri Npﬁ{standard timings. Where yotn/iﬂfend to use the premises for the
Aperformance of dance entertainment 3t different times from those listed in the
/,_/ column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun|

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

7

or (g) /
Standard days and timings .
{please read guidance nofe ©; i
| Day| Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors gr’Eoth
Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2) )
indoors [_] ﬁtdoors L] Both [ ]
Tue Please give}uffher details here (piease read guidance note 3)
A S
e ;/’(
/f/ e
Wed /
//
/gf , 7

Thur State any seasonaf variations for entertainment of a similar description to that

falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guigance note 4)
Fri yd

y/
f’/y

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

entertainment of similar description to that falling within (), (f) or (g) at different

times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
S (please read guidance note 5)

un

LA 17




Page 69

Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings
{please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors g;béth
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day| Start | Finish ) Indoors [ | Outddors [ | Both [ ]
K—ﬂen Please give furgt}éf details here (please read gu};/rée note 3) ‘
, .

Tue / /

\Wed

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where yoﬁ intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun |”

J

for dancing

Standard days and

Provision of facilities

timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or bo

Day| Start Finish |- please tick [Z (please read guidance note 2)

Mon Indoors [ ]  Ougdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Please give further-details here (please read guidance note 3) /

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variatiopsfor providing dancing fagffities
(please read guidance note 4

Thur /

/ ’ /

Fri Nqn»féfandard timings. Where yo:(ﬁend to use the premises for the provision

of facilities for dancing entertainrdent at different times from those listed in the
~fcolumn of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

LA 17




K

Page 70

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within
lord

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
providing

pd

Standard days and timings

Will the entertainmentfacility be indoors or outdoors or both

{piease read guidance note 6) - please tick ase read guidance note 2)

Day| Start Finish Indoors [ Outddors [] Both []
tMon Pleasedive further details here (please read ,*f note 3) f

= / /
Tue
VWed State any seasonal varigtions for the provisipn of facilities for entertainment of a
similar description {erthat falling within | ord (piease read guidance note 4)
Thur
|Fri , ﬁon—standard timings. Wl}é?e you intend to use the premises for the provision
< of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J
}/i at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat — (please read guidance note 5)
f/{yf
Sun

LA 17




L

Page 71

T.ate

night

refreshment

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [E/ Outdoors ',

Both | |

4 THE

DENS G
PrEoNGe
EWAE
fn By

Day| Start Finish
Mon | , |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
- = e, Gue O D 30 Ee TS Sy T8 TER 1{:»@%?&'
e £ vraTE 68 S
T SoET pRaekS BTG AS  wE  TeAvE S
ue ‘ e Cp T e g g EH D A &
a care [eestaveant. WE conTinue  To PRoWD
Ve nesirEnss  UNTAL 0L CLsiaG Tine .o
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
_} (please read guidance note 4)
No e
Thur
Frio {1~ . o |, .~J Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
A\ OO 0200 . : ) Lo
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
ig‘«v v“*:'
Sat 2100 03: oo MNONG
Sun | . . Y ey
Aifev]e*Nee
Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

- please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Day

Start

Finish

On the premises [}~ Off the premises [ |

Both [ ]

Mon

V00

4300

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
(please read guidance note 4}

NoNE

Tue

1100

Wed

Thur

o
b
o

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of

alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

NONE

Sat

Sun

LA17



Doaao. .70

State the name and details of the individual whorm %yﬁsr{ t%specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Postcode

=

Name USOE waera. (BeS HoLbee )
Address €2 Seorwe—~ Voose [ mes Puadas e Ry o

SLO

: : 4 ~pEL - T - 09451
Personal Licence number (if known) £t o o MO et
Issuing licensing authority (if known) | ¢ roes  SOROCGH OF  PEdeosy

ps

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day! Start Finish

| o B

Mon lo3 100023 .00
e [0t00]93:06
l5y:00 a3 co
Fi | 93+00]03: 00
%t o100 |3 oo
S 103:00j00:00

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

LA17




73

age
P Describe the steps you intend to take to promge the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, &)  (please read guidance note 9)

CLL MA CETECHIVE 1S5 T PROVIOE GUE CALToMERS
B SOFE AR AL ENTJOHARLE VREA 1O SPeNT THER
e Tanes IV e ALtSo Aun To PletOnoTe THE

z o VYL

: e e v wiE Mauas R
TULAZEASH [ DY) CTHNC W eSic. .

SOGGESTIONS BY DR eXaTinog Gbmees  TaaT
A gﬁg L) U U MRS Sucet @S Twaese Beoh T L1
T ALl BE B very wWICE PiLéexe To VISLT.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

OUuld CuSTeMnmEEe Bege (S Meanasy THe
AND  STUDEBNTE  Wrio (WiSH  To SecAause Aaup/or

LLE HAUE 10T 10 TROWRLE MRotn, SY oLeE .
e DO Heoe 2 VOO CCTY cAMNMSRAS  oRseosT i
GWE LSS ThifeE To INCEEASE THE fuumnmésl. OF stary

iumg e2s ;%ﬁﬁé%ﬁ Jor THE DAMS (WE Praunt ALCHOL
LN

EnToN Tre Fond LS SUPPLH 02 THT Bogcs  THERSE

e,

53

¢j Public safety

e HAuE NOT S0 @72 COLSED) @ig BHREPCxt OoF TuE
POBLIC SEreETY  ECrULA RGOS é%iméw} (il Corafeous 0T
To o~Ce woe OBTAatrs THIS PRamse  Licernas

WE HaLE @ FTWe  @nufri2in N GRO SEETLO WD OF

TG PRZEMSES [ KITCHEAD |, CES TR G ANTT %»x&wﬁ;f TNTEZ psT COT
e e == (S ) p&%zéﬁ%a@s iﬁ%’?’g“‘s’“ Frloc?, uwd awso ek

E Ree EXUNGUSUWTZS BT EFCH Lot oF Tilfe  Pramaes

&y eD

dj The prevention of public nuisance

XA Fide SLaniEeT 1N Tie IKWTTasty

_ARY NuiGant s TO .
e vl Peey gjw“’%’w % fﬁ D N 7 N ¥ L Greaewy SO oo N | 2 g

e = N = COBUC. it THWE Live Mhosic; as | Boaus
MENTIONED evmeitiez. THE TYPE oF mnuswae e
Htore To M¥IKeE 8 oF Louws BasSs . WwoHIiCH  Coarnap Se
oF Tuwoo STiauy INSIZUMEIS AMO  FLuTe , The
Muge 16 0B Lo VoLume AN will ™NOT  Cédie
ANY O SE NURISENCE Te TS Pyl -

e) The protection of children from harm

W Nolmauy Heue NO Criudgans ORS PREnwSey
WETEZ. <1 ‘QC oo, Howavetr. on THE  DEvS weE
Hove 1o Aoe Live music we€ ol NOT Siocd
CvhicDeend T ATTadD . ‘aé’f we Haus To Heud
PO OFRUTER ; THeERS o .
ey OvssTEnes S OEZ2 A S GO ’%%f ;f%m @'i\}%%% { R fw;g,_ <7D

Te> ceee Te CHLOReEn] FIusRY 2oy Stnokis AoD (il

SO

LA 17



CHECKLIST: Page 4

Please tick v
¢ | have made or enciosed payment of the fee =g
« | have enciosed the pian of the premises g
s | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible O
authorities and others where applicable
+ | have enclosed the consent form compieted by the individual | wish fo M
be premises supervisor, if applicable
= | understand that ! must now advertise my application ;
s | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my @/

appilication wiil be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Sigﬁatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)
if sighing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.
p

Signature ‘ /gg '

Date 4,2#72 f;z E@{} é

Capacity DeClCGiretited MaermigeS o ey sse. @;} i?:%j - Dl RECIOR.

For joint applications signature of 2nd appiicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Piease read guidance note 12)

if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature A, * )

Date 131?, m%

Capacity VO iessg. ,f S @ TNy

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this app]igation (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Postcode

Teiephohe number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

LA17



Page 75

Notes for Guidance

1.

10.
1.

12.

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your appiication inciudes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
inciude a description of where the piace wiii be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if rot already stated, and give relevant further details,
for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be ampiified or unampilified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.5. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the aciivity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick 'on the premises', if you
wish people to be abie to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises piease tick 'off the
premises’. if you wish peopie people to be able to do both piease tick 'both'.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actuai authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this appiication.

LA 17



Secton 370) Page 76 HARINGEY COUNCIL

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

Reference number:

1 [full name of prospective premises supervisor]

NuS = KRPLTAL

of [home address of prospective premises supervisor] ‘
~ , 7} nuw / ) j
,5 ya g Co ”)Ef?éﬁé/ f*fé}ég 84 . j;f/gg:géf /f/ésg‘gf
?Q’L}f i :}LZ,»‘;?
/ FT -~ )
LowdoAss L7 LJW

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

[type of application]

P ey rel Lic e s 2/

by

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

é%/{f f%f’z/ /éaff?gf yé{;/{fdéﬁ/&j

A7y G

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
[name of applicant]

%ffim ,4/;;;,4 779/

CONTINUED

Cat. No. LA37(3) Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27096 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Page 77

concerning the supply of alcohol at

[narhe and address of premises to which application relates]

Z?i /0 e if"é g/éﬁw’! /o ;’f‘;‘i‘w’? :fj{? A
Lovdorr  MN/F 918

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details
of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

[insert personal licence number, if any] i Ej}j o f{J g}? J— T"“‘” C; ;} g /1

Personal licence issuing authority
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

j 672 a1 {fé fjé’:k (: Cf% L Je

o
e {""%V//j

Signed | j -
S AR TAL

Name (please print)

Date g,Z 5M § :‘"i 5} ?“ ,

LA37(3)



Page 78

On at least one occasion during the period of 10 working days, starting on the day afte
day on which the application was submitted to the Licensing Authority of the Council, y
must publish a notice (below) in a local newspaper circulating in the Borough of Haringe

LICENSING ACT 2003

has / have applied to the Licensing Authority of London Borough of Haringey f ra
Premises Licence to permit:

(D)GErE. . OF .. PLEHRL. Eunl . HNE. MuSIC.. O, ERI0AYS5. ,SATURO A ... ...
BETMWEEN.  2L100, PaTied-. 03000, Sunn e S, B8 L 2006 85T1L. .02 00,
PLOYING . Qe mERER.  MUSIC. . BETLLEEN. . 0. WiNTl.. 23 [oo.  Foadn Trok0fyY 7o

THRES0a. ANDL RoiM) . OF:G0. UMM L 21100 0N RICODY., SOTWEROYS A0 Somday

for the premiées (c)..&é?.?ﬁ%%..éié.vjé......i.,..

Situated at (d).... 4L, .. G, 2RO, Tl Teeatorn, I L B )

A register of licensing applications can be inspected at Licensing Team, Civic Centre,
High Road, London N22 8LE.

Any person wishing to submit relevant representations concerning this application
must give notice in writing to the London Borough of Haringey, Licensing team at the
above address, giving in detail the grounds of the representation no later than:

©)eos LYl 0 Zea 1200%F oo

The Council will not entertain representations where the writer requests that his
identify remains anonymous. Copies of all representations will be included in the
papers presented to the Licensing Authorities Sub Committee and will therefore pass
into the public domain.

Representations must relate to one or more of the four Licensing Objectives:
the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

It is an offence liable on conviction to a fine up to £5000 under section 158 of the
Licensing Act 2003 knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection
with an application.

Datedthis............... on...
Sy

S0 AT

Notes: (a) full name of applicant/club: (b} brief description of licensable activities and times (c)
name of premises: (d) full postal address of premises: (e) the last date for representation
should be written in the format dd/mm/yyyy and calculated as 28days from the date on which
the notice is displayed.



Yusuf Kés".tal

LBH-PER-T-0781 -
Valid: 04 Nov 2005
Expires: 02 Nov 2015

Issued By

Thani Ulaga-Bathan
Lt ing Services

82 Scotney House
Mead Place
London

E9 6SW

Please have this card available at all times you are working;
- you may be asked to produce it for identification purposes.




Page 80

APPENDIX 2

REPRESENTATION FROM
POLICE



Page 81

METROPOLITAN . |
POLICE Working together for a safer London

Ms D Barrett

Haringey Police

Wood Green Police Station
347, High Road,

Wood Green,

London, N22 4HZ

- . Telephone: 020-8345 2005/2070
Environment Control Services, Facsr?mile: 020- 8345 2000
CiViC Centre E-mail: Ernie.frost@met.police.uk
High Road, www.met.police.uk

Wood Green, Your ref-

N22 8LE Our ref: LIC/32/2007

31 January 2007

Dear Ms Barrett,

Re: Application to Vary a Premises Licence — 410 High Road,N17

With reference to this application,

I have contact the Applicant and he has agreed to amend the application to supply Alcohol
until 0130.

We have no further representations to make.

If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the
above telephone number

e

Youfs Faithfully

Ernie Frost
Haringey Police, Borough Licensing Officer




Page 82

APPENDIX 3

REPRESENTATION FROM FIRE
OFFICER



| Edmonton Fire Station 'SwitchboarP éfg% §(§
199 Churgh Street www london-fire.gov.uk L F E P A
I

’ Edmonton, London N9 SAA
FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIR RATE LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner /\

Date

31 January 2007

Our Ref Your Ref.
FS$/31/013680/LH

Addressee Please reply to

Ms D Barrett Craig Ryan

Lead Licensing Offic Inspecting Officer

Haringey Council Direct Telephone Direct Fax

2nd Floor 020 8803 7530 020 8807 7196
Civic Centre ) )

ngh Road [I’)]wec.t E-mail olond . )

Wood Creen aringeygroup@london-fire.gov.u

London

N22 8LE

Dear Madam,

LICENSING ACT 2003

Premises: 410 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 9JB

With reference to the application dated 27 December 2006, as shown on plan, number kevi19012007, the application
has been examined and the Fire Authority want to make a representation to the Licensing Authority in relation to
this application. ‘
The applicant has been informed that the Fire Authority will be making a representation to the Licensing Authority.
The items that are of concern to this authority are detailed on the attached schedule.

Please advise me, at your earliest convenience, of the date and time of the Licensing Committee Hearing.

Should these matters be resolved to the satisfaction of this Authority at least 2 days prior to the Licensing Committee
Hearing the representation will be withdrawn.

Any queries regarding this letter should be addressed to the person named at the top of the letter. If you are dissatisfied
in any way with the response given, please ask to speak to the Team Leader quoting our reference.

Yours faithfully, .

o))
\}{i\m? LS

for Assistant Commisiipn?er

R

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www.informationcommissioner.gov. uk or visit: www.london-fire. gov.uk

FS_C08_04 z (Rev 1, 15/12/05) making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade Sir Ken Knight CBE QFSM DL Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



| Switchboard

020 7587 2000 ‘

fwww‘éondon—ﬁre.govyuk

Page 84

LIIF||E||IP]||A

LONDON FIRE & EMERGENCY PLANNING AUTHORITY

FIRE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY DIRECTORATE
Roy Bishop Deputy Commissioner

410 High Road, Tottenham, London, N17 9JB

SCHEDULE

Our Ref. Your Ref.
FS/31/013680/LH
Sheet 1 of 1

Schedule referred to in the letter reference FS/31/013680/LH under the Licensing Act 2003, issued by the London Fire
and Emergency Planning Authority on 31 January 2007.

Where appropriate, a plan may form part of this Schedule to illustrate the steps which, in the opinion of the fire
authority, need to be taken in order to promote the public safety objective.

NOTE : Notwithstanding any consultation undertaken by the fire authority, before you make any alterations to the
workplace, you must apply for local authority building control department approval (and/or the approval of any other
bodies having a statutory interest in the premises) if their permission is required for those alterations to be made.

Licensing
Objective
not
adequately
addressed

Location and detail of matters
which are considered to put
people at risk in the event of a
fire emergency

Steps considered necessary to promote the public safety
licensing objective

Public Safety

Stair enclosure. Between
residential flats (410a) and
commercial premises (410).

To be made one hour fire resisting.

Public Safety

Table on ground floor in
restaurant area; between first
floor escape stairs (from reading
area) and fire exit doors in
restaurant.

2 x FD30S fire doors at exit
from restaurant area.

To be removed. This area to remain sterile in order to
maintain escape route to exit in case of fire. This to be
entered into Risk Assessment.

1 x 9 litre water and 1 x 9 litre foam extinguishers to be
provided at this location. Adjacent to fire exit.

To be made outward opening.
Also provide running man sign, opposite this exit on

wall of summer sitting area. Directing public to exit
through rear gates.

Public Safety

Escape stairs from first floor to
restaurant area.

To be underdrawn and made thirty minutes fire
resisting,

We are accepting marginally excessive travel distances from
first floor reading room in lieu of smoke detection (to BS
5839pt1 L-3) and fire protection to this area.

Staff to be made aware of importance of maintaining this area
clear from obstructions in case of fire.
This is to be written into Risk Assessment.

Public Safety

Café and information desk

1 x 9 litre water and 1 x 9 litre foam extinguishers to be

FS_C08_04b (Rev 1, 12/09/05)

making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade

Ken Knight CBE QFSM MiFireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



Page 85

provided to protect this escape route at front of premises.
Staff to be trained in use of extinguishers. This to be written
into Risk Assessment.

Public Safety

Throughout premises

Provide written Risk Assessment and Emergency Plan.

Public Safety

Customer car park exit. Leading
from double fire exit doors in
restaurant on ground floor.

Liquor store in car park.

Final exit gate in car park.

Fire escape path — 1 metre wide; to be kept clear at all time.
No obstructions to be allowed in this area; including tables,
chairs or vehicles.

To be 30 minutes fire resisting. Would accept purpose built
store. Suggest extinguishers are placed outside store in case
of fire.

To be locked in the open position whilst premises are
occupied.

Data Protection Act 1998: The information you have given on this form will be processed by London Fire Emergency Planning
Authority for the purpose of fire and emergency planning and control. We will keep your details secure and will not
disclose them to other organisations or third parties (except contractors or suppliers working on our behalf) without your
permission unless we are legally required to do so.

For more information about how we use your personal information, see our notification entry (Z7122455)
www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk or visit: www.london-fire.gov.uk

FS_C08_04b (Rev 1, 12/09/05)

making London a safer city

The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority runs the London Fire Brigade

Ken Knight CBE QFSM MiFireE Commissioner for Fire and Emergency Planning



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 MINUTES:
	2006.10.03_Minutes

	6 POLISH FOOD AND WINE, 78A Tottenham High Road N17 (Seven Sisters ward):
	7 KITAP EVI, 410 HIGH ROAD N17 (Bruce Grove ward):

